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CCA Official Filing:
10/21/02*************1 0:30 AM*************M atilda Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders JHYS - PAA
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2002 10:30 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices \?

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/21/02 10:28:00 AM

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME

SEVERAL DOCKETS LISTED 0206540R.AJT

PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT
FEES, OR CANCELING INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES

CORRECTED VERSION

1541161
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1 1/1 2/02*************1 :43 PM*************Matilda Sanders**************1

7

Matilda Sanders /9%8 -9
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2002 1:38 PM 3
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/12/02 1:36:00 PM

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME
.020654-T1 & OTHERS ot - 020654CH D.LHD

020692-TI ~020692CO.LHD

020911-TI, 020579-Tl, 020852-TI 020911CO.LHD

CONSUMMATING ORDERS

\0
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11/14/02%%¥¥****3:28 PM****XX**Kay Flynn****k*k*kkxxq -
Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2002 3:28 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Docket No. 020654-T1

Thanks, Paula. I'll put a copy of this e-mail in the correspondence side of the docket file.

Kay
----- Original Message-----
From: Paula Isler
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2002 3:25 PM
To: Kay Flynn
Subject: Docket No. 020654-T1

Kay, Just so you'll know, | wrote Ms. Dilks and faxed it to her. A copy is on the way (interoffice mail)

to you to document in CMS. | enclosed a copy of the PAA as she asked and a copy of the certified receipt showing
the PAA was signed for and delivered. | advised her that the PAA will not be reissued and that if the company pays
the 2001 RAF, penalty and interest, along with the $500 fine by November 26, 2002, Capsule's certificate will not be
cancelled.

From: NET SatisFAXtion

Sent: None

To: Paula Isler

Subject: 850 413 7118, 1 page(s)

This is a FAX message received by NET SatisFAXtion

Received: 11/14/2002 2:11 PM
Total pages: 1
CSID: 850 413 7118

Transfer time: 0:00:31
Transfer rate: 300

Error count: 0
Port used: Rockwell 56000 External M...#10
Status: Success

<< File: FAX.TIF >>
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FAX NO. 2152443440 P. 01
3 8 o
1 = November 14, 2002
0 o S (/.[\’549‘5023
% L o

Idaar Ms. Flynn, —

D2A0LSY-TZ

I am in receipt of a Cancellation Notice by Florida Public Service Commission of IXC
certificates for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, 1. A.C, Regulatory Assessment Fees:
Telecomnunications Companics.

No 2993 Capsule Communication Inc
[ am requesting a copy of the Order no PSC-02-1443-PAA-TT which was issued October
21, 2002 which Capsule never reccived. Please update your record to reflex a new fax

pumber 214 244 3440 attn Kathleen Dilks. No response has been filed because we never
reccived the order.  Please resubmit the orders so we can file and appeal

Sincerely,

Kathlecn Dilks

Capsulc Communications
215 244 3413 phone

215 244 3440 fax

#2 Greenwood Square STE 275
Bensalem PA 19020

Lol note: Cre[Tsiec will cortnet—Hs.Dilks.
I% n/,u/a?a

Danlisn WAL L*v‘*izw




